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OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

Mly 24, ) 1957

Mr, F. G. Gannon
Wm., D. McBee
Continental Bldg.
Dallas, Texas

Dear Mr. Gannon:

In order to get our records to agres with yours and ac-
cording tc your designations, we would appreciate it if you would
send us your descriptions of the following wells:

State 4 No. 1-A in Unit A of Sec. 12 T17S R36E
State A No. 3-B in Unit B of Sec. 12 T17S R36E
State A No. 4=G in Unit G of Ses. 12 T17S R36E

We list these wells on the proration scheduls as oil wells
in the Lovington-Paddock pcol.

Thanking you in advance, I remain,
Yours truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

E. J. Fischer
Engineer-District 1
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